Heritage Commission Danville, NH

Minutes of May 28, 2014 Meeting

(DRAFT)

Present: Carol Baird (Chair), Bill Gard (Member), Michelle Cooper (Selectperson Member for Annemarie Inman)

Absent & Excused: Aamber-Rose McIntyre (Vice Chair), Annemarie Inman (Selectperson Member), Linda Roth (Member)

Carol called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. The meeting was televised.

<u>Caleb Cretian – Eagle Scout Project Discussion</u>

Mike Blache (present tonight) is Caleb's Eagle Coach, not the Scout Leader, as stated in the April 23, 2014 minutes (which will be amended to reflect this).

Caleb informed the board he made a decision to clear the other side of the Tuckertown Rangeway as part of his Eagle Scout Project.

Caleb inquired about the trail distance. Carol responded that the total trail distance is 1350 feet, but it is unknown as to where exactly the trail ends. It is assumed that the pins and stakes extend to the end. Caleb decided to use the north-south trail that crosses the road as the end of it. Carol will call Terry Trudell who did the surveying of the road and ask him about this and report back to Caleb. Per Carol, there were 26 pins placed on the road, 13 each north and south sides. Carol thinks there should at some point be a marker placed where the road ends.

Caleb said he would like to place something at the trail which will give some history of the road. Carol gave him lots of historical information about the trial and Tuckertown itself. Bill suggested putting up photographs as well. There will also be a label stating this is an Eagle Scout project.

Carol pointed out that Heritage still has a sign and tree tags for this side of the road.

Per Carol, abutters must be notified when people are out there doing work. Caleb will notify Heritage when he is ready to begin, Heritage will notify the Board of Selectmen, and they will notify the abutters.

Per Mr. Blache, Caleb now has to come up with a proposal, tentative dates, any requested fundraisers, and a contract to be signed by the Heritage Commission. It must be approved by the Eagle Board first.

Per Carol, there are large pieces of metal (trash) on the trail which need to be disposed of. Heritage members will take care of this.

Carol spoke to Chris Lauria who said he would be on Caleb's team and Carol gave Caleb Mr. Lauria's phone number.

Caleb said he noticed two wet areas on the trial which will each need a bridge to cross, and he will address that.

They left at 7:55 p.m. and Carol thanked them.

Carol suggested deferring the remaining items on the agenda to the June 11, 2014 meeting, as the board was short tonight.

Bill discussed the tentative plan to hold an open house for the Webster Stagecoach Stop & Store on September 7, 2014. People will be invited who contributed to the project and it is planned to be a celebration that is not open to the public. Bill asked if it would be an issue not to invite the public since the building is town owned. Carol also asked if it was to be open to the public would a police officer be needed. Michelle will look into these issues.

Bill moved that we defer the agenda items. Carol seconded the motion. It passed unanimously.

Bill moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m. Carol seconded the motion. It passed unanimously.

DRAFT MINUTES ARE NOT A PERMANENT RECORD AND ARE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL AT A SUBSEQUENT MEETING OF THE HERITAGE COMMISSION, AT WHICH TIME THE MINUTES, AS AMENDED AND APPROVED, BECOME PERMANENT.

MINUTES PREPARED BY CAROL BAIRD

Amended/Approved on, 2014 by majority vote of the Comn	-::
Amended/Approved on 2014 by majority vote of the Comm	กเรรเกท
Amended/Approved on , zora by majority vote or the domin	11331011.

Next meeting: June 25, 2014 at 7:30 p.m.